

Meeting-1/2020-21


NOTICE

Date:20-07-2020

A meeting of the Department of Sanskrit is scheduled to be held virtually on 27th July,2020 at 3.00 p.m to discuss the following agenda. All the teachers are requested to attend the meeting.

AGENDA

- 1.To read and confirm the minutes of the last meeting dated 26th June,2020.
- 2.To review the syllabus distribution of B.A. Sem-III & Sem-V students.
- 3.To discuss the norms of Project Assignment and paper setting for the ensuing Internal Assessment of B.A. Semester –I ; Semester-III and Semester- V Examination of the Session 2020-21.
- 4.Miscellaneous.


CONVENOR 20/07/20

Members:

1. Dilip Panda 21.07.20
2. Tanushree Chakraborty. 22.07.20.
- 3.
- 4.

Members present in the meeting:

27th July ' 2020

1. *[Signature]* 27/07/20
2. *[Signature]* 27.07.2020.
3. *[Signature]* 27.07.2020

RESOLUTIONS

A meeting of the Department of Sanskrit has been held virtually on 27th July '2020 at 3.00 p.m . The members resolved as follows.

- 1.The minutes of the last meeting dated 26th June,2020 are read and confirmed.
2. As Sem -I classes couldn't be commenced in time due to the Pandemic,So, only Syllabus of Semester-III and Semester-V were distributed among the Faculties as per specialization of the teachers as it is narrated in the Academic Calender.
3. Resolved that Dibakanta Jha be requested to assign Projects & set papers of Internal Assesment for DSE-1 of Sem-VA ; SANGGEC01T of Sem-V G.E. ;SEC-1 of Sem-IIIA and DSC-1A OF Sem-IG.

Dr.Dilip Panda be requested to assign Projects & set papers of Internal Assesment for DSC-1A of Sem-IG ; CC-5 of Sem-IIIA ;CC-11 of Sem-VA .

Dr.Ardhendubikas Das be requested to assign Projects & set papers of Internal Assesment for CC-1 of Sem-IA ; CC-7 of Sem-IIIA ; CC-12 of Sem-VA .

Tanushree Chakrabarty be requested to assign Projects & set papers of Internal Assesment for CC-2 of Sem-IA;DSC-1C of Sem-IIIG; CC-6 of Sem-IIIA; DSE-3 of Sem-VA ; DSE-1A of Sem-VG.

4. Since no issue arose in miscellaneous, the meeting ended with vote of thanks to the chair.

[Signature]
CONVENOR

Departmental Meeting-2/2020-21


Date: 10-10-2020

NOTICE

A meeting of the Department of Sanskrit is scheduled to be held virtually on 15th October, 2020 at 3.00 p.m to discuss the following agenda. All the teachers of the Department are requested to be present in the meeting.

AGENDA

- 1.To read and confirm the minutes of the last meeting dated 27th July,2020.
- 2.To discuss the progress of the syllabus of Semester-I ; Semester-III & Semester-V students
3. To discuss the Evaluation of the Answer Scripts of Semester-I ; Semester-III & Semester-V Examinations
4. Miscellaneous.

 10-10-20
CONVENOR

Members:

1. Tanushree Chakraborty, 10.10.20.
2. Dilip Panda 10.10.20
- 3

Members present in the meeting:

15th October, 2020

1. Dr. J. K. Singh 15-10-20
2. Chakraborty, 15. 10. 20.
3. Dilip Panda 15.10.2020

RESOLUTIONS

A meeting of the Department of Sanskrit has been held on 15th October, 2020 at 3.00 p.m in the Department of Sanskrit. The members resolved as follows.

1. The minutes of the last meeting dated 27th July,2020 are read and confirmed.
2. Resolved to discuss the progress of the syllabus of Semester-I ; Semester-III & Semester-V (Honours and General).
3. Resolved to discuss the Evaluation of the Answer Scripts of Semester-I; Semester-III & Semester-V Examinations
4. Since no issue arose in miscellaneous, the meeting ended with vote of thanks to the chair.

Departmental Meeting-3/2020-21


NOTICE

Date:13-02-2021

A meeting of the Department of Sanskrit is scheduled to be held virtually on 19th February, 2021 at 3.00 p.m to discuss the following agenda. All the teachers of the Department are requested to be present in the meeting.

AGENDA

- 1.To read and confirm the minutes of the last meeting dated 15th October, 2020.
2. To review the syllabus distribution of Semester-II, Semester-IV & Semester-VI .
3. To discuss the norms of Project Assignment and paper setting for the ensuing Internal Assessment of B.A. Semester-II, Semester-IV & Semester-VI of the Academic Session:2020-21.
4. To discuss the Evaluation of the Answer Scripts of B.A. Semester-II, Semester-IV & Semester-VI Examination:2020-21.
5. Miscellaneous.



CONVENOR 13-02-21

Members:

1. Tanshree Chakraborty. 13.02.21
2. Dilip Panda 13.02.2021

Members present in the meeting:

19th February '2021

1.  19-02-21
2. Tanushree Chakraborty, 19.02.21.
3. Dilip Panda 19.02.21

RESOLUTIONS

A meeting of the Department of Sanskrit has been held on 19th February '2021 at 3.00 p.m. The members resolved as follows.

1. The minutes of the last meeting dated 15th October, 2020 are read and confirmed.
2. Resolved that Syllabus of Semester-II, Semester-IV & Semester-VI be distributed among the Faculties as per specialization of the teachers as it is mentioned in the Academic Calendar.
3. Resolved that Dibakanta Jha be requested to assign Projects & set papers of Internal Assessment for CC-14, DSE-4 of Sem-VIA and DSC-1B of Sem-II G.
- Dr. Dilip Panda be requested to assign Projects & set papers of Internal Assessment for CC-4 of Sem-II A ; CC-9 of Sem-IVA ; CC-13 of Sem-VIA .
- Dr. Ardhendubikas Das be requested to assign Projects & set papers of Internal Assessment for CC-3 of Sem-II A , CC-10 of Sem-IVA and CC-12 of Sem-VIA ;
- Tanushree Chakraborty be requested to assign Projects & set papers of Internal Assessment for CC-8 of Sem-IVA; DSC-1D of Sem-IV G; DSE-6 of Sem-VIA ; DSE-1B of Sem-VIG; SANGGEC02T of Sem-VI G.E
4. Resolved to take step for the Evaluation of the Answer Scripts of B.A. Semester-II, Semester-IV & Semester-VI Examination: 2020-21.
5. Since no issue arose in miscellaneous, the meeting ended with vote of thanks to the chair.

 19-02-21
CONVENOR

Meeting-4/2020-21


NOTICE

Date:23-04-2021

A meeting of the Department of Sanskrit is scheduled to be held on 24th April,2021 at 7.00 p.m on Google Meet to discuss the following agenda. All the teachers of the Department are requested to attend the meeting.

AGENDA

- 1.To read and confirm the minutes of the last meeting dated 19th February, 2021.
- 2.To prepare the Departmental Routine for Semester-II, Semester-IV & Semester-VI for the session 2020-21.
- 3.To discuss the distribution of the syllabus of B.A. Semester-II, Semester-IV & Semester-VI students for the coming session commences w.e.f.03.05.2021.
4. Miscellaneous.

 23-04-21
CONVENOR

Members:

1. Tanshree Chakraborty, 23.04.21.
2. Gulip Panda 23.04.2021
- 3

Members present in the meeting:

24th April, 2021

1. *S. Jha* 24-04-21
2. *Thakurborji*, 24.04.21.
3. *Dilip Panda* 24.04.21

RESOLUTIONS

A meeting of the Department of Sanskrit has been held Google Meet on 24th April, 2021 at 7.00 p.m. The members resolved as follows.

1. The minutes of the last meeting dated 19th February, 2021 are read and confirmed.
2. The House requested Sri Dibakanta Jha; Senior-most teacher of the Department to prepare the Departmental Routine for Semester-II, Semester-IV & Semester-VI for the Academic Sessions 2020-21.
3. Discussed the syllabus in details and distributed among the faculties as per faculty's specialization.
4. The House expressed its concern over the spread of the Sars Covid Virus and the inconveniences of online classes during the Pandemic. However, the department resolved to supply Textbooks and other reading materials to students in pdf format as much as possible. Since no other issues arose in miscellaneous the meeting ended with vote of thanks to the chair.



Co-ordinator
Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)
Hiralal Mazumdar Memorial
College for Women
Dakshineswar, Kolkata - 700035